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From: Bill Janes

To: Jackie Lake-Kavanagh

Subject: Fw: 2015-04-05 RCMP Investigating Shooting Incident in Mitchell"s Brook
Date: Sunday, April 05, 2015 8:13:04 PM

RCMP investigation so they will speak first / information below.

Due to complexity and | am still gathering information we will contact media tomorrow. Media seem satisfied with
that at this time.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Andrew Boland <Andrew.Bolanciij | N

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2015 7:14 PM

To: Ab Singleton

Cc: Tracy Hardy; Bill Janes

Subject: Re: 2015-04-05 RCMP Investigating Shooting Incident in Mitchell's Brook

Ab,

Sgt. Greg Hicks, our OPS NCO at Harbour Grace, is doing the media. He is doing an on camera interview
at Holyrood Detachment this evening.

I will get an update later this evening on the investigation and will advise.
Andrew

>>> Ab Singleton <AB I 05/04/2015 5:38:13 PM >>>
Thanks Andrew,

| have copied Bill for his information.
Ab

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Andrew Boland

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2015 6:35 PM

To: Ab Singleton

Cc: Tracy Hardy

Subject: Fw: 2015-04-05 RCMP Investigating Shooting Incident in Mitchell's Brook

Ab,

Attached FYI

Andrew

>>> Greg Hicks 05/04/2015 5:01:38 PM >>>

RCMP Investigating Incident in Mitchell's Brook

On Sunday, April 5th, at approximately 2:30 PM, a member of the Royal Newfoundland Constabulary was in the
area of Mitchell's Brook conducting follow up inquiries regarding an investigation.
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